
 

 

MEMO 

To: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers  

From: Lauren Foley 

Date: March 11, 2020 

 

Permit Inspection Report 

Summary  

Since it is 2020, this month focused on checking 2017 and early 2018 permits which have not yet been removed from the inspection; 

and removing those that are finished or couldn’t be confirmed as complete before snowmelt. 

• Number of inspections: 31 

• Number of sites removed: 12 

• Number of sites to remain in queue with no issues observed: 9 

• Number of sites inspected but project not started: 3 

• Number of sites with issues observed: 6 

 

 

 

 



Inspections 

 

 

Sites with Issue(s) Observed Requiring Follow Up 

Permit 

Number 

Address Type Summary of Results Communication 

2016-88 SWLRT near 5th St and K-Tel 

Drive, Hopkins 

Public, Linear Excessive sediment in street Email discussion with 

environmental manager, 

added a mid-day sweep 

2016-88  SWLRT adjacent to 

Milwaukee St section nearest 

to Excelsior Blvd, Hopkins 

Public, Linear Skewed biolog placement Email discussion with 

environmental manager, 

will have team fix and 

report back 

2019-

131 

10100 Viking Drive, Eden 

Prairie 

Commercial Stockpile on side of hill needs erosion 

protection 

Email discussion with 

business owner; 

confirmed fixed as of 

3/9/2020 – see below 

2019-77 6241 Crescent Drive, Edina SFH Downed silt fence  Inspection report sent to 

applicant 

2019-11 6229 Crescent Drive, Edina SFH Front perimeter control ineffective Inspection report sent to 

applicant 

2018-

140 

France Ave W 84th St to Old 

Shakopee Rd 

Public, Linear Need increased erosion control for various 

objectives (inlets, protecting France Ave)  

Inspection report sent to 

applicant 

Follow Up Inspections on Existing Issues 

Permit 

Number 

Address Type Summary of Results Communication 

2019-

131 

10100 Viking Drive, Eden 

Prairie 

Commercial Stockpile protected with biologs Confirmation with 

applicant 



Totals  

*All values are estimates* 

Approximately 185 open permits with potential for activity 

• Approximately 130 with activity 

• Approximately 55 without activity  


